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CLIENT FILE NO.: 3851.00

December 28,2016

Cliff Lechow
Landfill District Manager
Progressive Waste Solutions Canada Inc.
PO Box 19, Grp 245, RR2
Winnipeg, MB R3C 2E6
cliff.lechow@progressivewaste.com

Dear Mr. Lechow:

Re: Receipt of Report for Cell 14 - Progressive Waste Solutions Landfill-
Licence 2177 E R5

Receipt of the November 2016 Report of Composite Liner Construction Monitoring
Program, Cell 14 submitted by AJ Fidler Consulting on behalf of Progressive Waste Solutions
Canada Inc is acknowledged as a request for use of Cell 14 of the landfill.

The laboratory results and associated report indicate that the requirements of Clause 43 of
the Licence have been attained.

Authorization to commence use of the landfill cell 14 in accordance with the limits, terms
and conditions of Environment Act Licence No. 2177 E R5 is hereby provided.

Yours sincerely,

Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director

cc: Don Labossiere/Donna Smiley/Yvonne Hawryliuk/Sonja Bridges, Environmental
Compliance and Enforcement

Angela Fidler-Kliewer, AJ Fidler Consulting
Public Registries


